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Notice of Commission Action 
[34 CFR §602.26(b) – “At the Same Time” Notice]  

Notice Date: March 8, 2024 

National Accrediting Commission of Career Arts & Sciences (NACCAS) has taken the following actions on schools, 

all of which actions have the Effective Date set forth below: 

 

Effective Date: March 7, 2024 
 

CALIFORNIA 

Academy for Salon Professionals           

19520 Nordhoff Street, #9 

Northridge, CA 91324 

Ref. #014378-00 

➢ Action: Place on Low Outcomes Monitoring (Graduation & Licensure) 

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard I, Criterion 5(a)-(b) [Annual Report Rates] 

 

Princess Institute of Beauty          

1605 East Manning Avenue 

Reedley, CA 93654 

Ref. #014404-00 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements) 

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c) 

 

FLORIDA 

Paul Mitchell The School Fort Lauderdale          

8000 West Broward Boulevard, Suite 1101 

Plantation, FL 33388 

Ref. #B42135-01 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements) 

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c) 

  

IOWA 

La' James International College           

2419 5th Avenue South 

Fort Dodge, IA 50501 

Ref. #025013-00 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements) 

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c) 
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La' James International College           

6322 University Avenue 

Cedar Falls, IA 50613 

Ref. #025018-00 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements) 

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c) 

 

La' James International College           

5205 North Brady Street 

Davenport, IA 52806 

Ref. #025025-00 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements) 

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c) 

 

La' James International College           

4444 1st Avenue NE, Suite 410 & 12 

Cedar Rapids, IA 52402 

Ref. #B25025-01 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements) 

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c) 

 

La' James International College           

8805 Chambery Boulevard 

Johnston, IA 50131 

Ref. #025031-00 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements) 

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c) 

 

LOUISIANA 

Paul Mitchell the School Shreveport          

7460 Youree Drive, Suite 130 

Shreveport, LA 71105 

Ref. #028015-00 

➢ Action: Withdrawal of Accreditation (With Right To Appeal) 

Reason: Failure to Comply with Rules Section 5.1 [Submission of Audited Financial Statements for 

the Fiscal Year ended December 31, 2022] 
 

➢ Action: Place on Probation 

Reason: In accordance with Section 8.10(a)(1) of the Rules, the Institution shall be placed on the status 

of Probation if the Institution’s Accreditation is Withdrawn, with Right to Appeal 

 
Park Place Premier Barber School          

3024 Gentilly Boulevard 

New Orleans, LA 70122 

Ref. #028089-00 

➢ Action: Withdrawal of Accreditation (With Right To Appeal) 

Reason: Failure to Meet Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) with Audited Financial Statements for the 

Fiscal Year ended January 31, 2024 
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MARYLAND 

Blades School of Hair Design           

22576-316 MacArthur Boulevard 

California, MD 20619 

Ref. #030030-00 

➢ Action: Issue Show Cause Orders 

Reason(s): (1) Failure to Comply with Rules Section 1.5(a)(6) [Submission of Response to Commission 

Directive – Special Reporting Requirements] 
  

 (2) Failure to Comply with Rules Section 1.5(a)(6) [Submission of Response to Commission 

Directive – Financial Reporting Requirements] 
  

 (3) Failure to Comply with Rules Sections 1.2(c)(3) & 1.5(a)(1) [Open and In-Operation] 

 

NEW YORK 

Paul Mitchell The School Schenectady          

411 State Street 

Schenectady, NY 12305 

Ref. #042135-00 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements) 

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c) 

 

NORTH DAKOTA 

The Salon Professional Academy           

4377 15th Avenue South 

Fargo, ND 58103 

Ref. #044015-00 

➢ Action: Place on Low Outcomes Monitoring (Placement) 

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard I, Criterion 5(c) [Annual Report Rates] 

 

OKLAHOMA 

Tom Sollock School of Hair           

6444 NW Expressway, Suite 820 

Oklahoma City, OK 73132 

Ref. #I20014-00 

➢ Action: Remove from Candidate Status (With Right To Appeal) 

Reason: Failure to Comply with Rules Section 5.0 [Submission of 2021 (Data) Annual Report] 

 

WEST VIRGINIA 

Morgantown Beauty College           

276 Walnut Street 

Morgantown, WV 26505 

Ref. #058013-00 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements) 

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c) 
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To The Following: 
 

Accreditors: 
 

• Mr. Res Helfer - Executive Director-- ACCET   

• Mr. Michale McComis, Ed.D.- Executive Director-- ACCSC   

• Ms. Michelle Edwards President-- ACICS   

• Dr. Kirk Nooks - Executive Director-- COE 

• Ms. Heather Perfetti, Ed. D., J.D. - President -- MSCHE  
• Mr. Larry Schall – President – NECHE  

 

State Authorities: 
 

• Ms. Carrie Harris – CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology -  Deputy Executive Officer 

• Ms. Ebony Santee – CA BPPE – Education Administrator   

• Mr. Gregory Donkerbrook – CA BPPE – Licensing Chief 

• Mr. Richie Barnard – CA – BPPE – Associate Governmental Program Analyst 

• Ms. Kristy Underwood, Executive Officer – CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology 

• Ms. Rhesa Rudolph – Commission for Independent Education – Assistant Executive Director 

• Ms. Tiffany Hurst – Commission for Independent Education – Executive Director 

• Ms. Susan Hood – Florida Department of Education 

• Ms. Venus Vendoures Walsh - IA Board of Cosmetology Arts & Sciences—Des Moines, IA  

• Mr. Steven Young- LA Board of Cosmetology-- Baton Rouge, LA 

• Ms. Latrice Matthews- LA Board of Barber Examiners-- Baton Rouge, LA 

• Ms. Rhonda McManus – Executive Director – LA Board of Massage Therapy 

• Ms. Erica Lewis- MD Board of Cosmetologists and Barber Examiners-- Baltimore, MD  

• Ms. Sharon J. Oliver – Executive Director – MD Board of Massage Therapy – Baltimore, MD 

• New York State Education Department – BPSS 

• Ms. Marisa Boomhower – NY – Director of the Bureau of Proprietary School Supervision  

• Mr. Daniel Giuseffi- NY-Division of Veteran’s Affairs  

• Mr. William Clarke – NY – Division of Veteran’s Affairs 

• ND State Board of Cosmetology-- Bismarck, ND 

• Matthew Ellerkamp – President – ND Board of Barber Examiners 

• Ms. Malena Curtsinger - Executive Director - OK Board of Cosmetology & Barbering -- Oklahoma City, 

OK 

• Mr. John Funderburk-  Principal Assistant - OK Board of Cosmetology & Barbering - Oklahoma City, OK 

• Ms. Nora House- OK Board of Private Vocational Schools-- Oklahoma City, OK  

• Ms. Danielle J. Cordle- Executive Director-- WV Board of Barbers & Cosmetologist 
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